



PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

AGENDA ITEM REPORT

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Porter Massengill, Director

DATE: October 15, 2025

SUBJECT: Replace Altitude Valve at Industrial Park Tank

BACKGROUND:

- It has become necessary to replace the altitude valve at the Industrial Park Water Tank. City personnel have repaired the valve several times over the years, but due to age, parts are no longer available. Due to this fact and leakage from the vault that houses it going onto Anderson-Dubose/McDonald Distribution Center property, it must be replaced.

FISCAL IMPACT:

- The Water Department received a quote of \$12,929.00 from G&C Supply for an 8-inch Watts altitude valve and start up labor. The Water Department also received a quote of \$15,187.00 from MB&R Contractors, Inc. to install the altitude valve and two 8-inch gate valves at the vault at the Industrial Park tank.
- The total for this project is \$28,116.00 and will be paid out of 18178-Water Line Replacement that is budgeted for the current fiscal year.

REQUEST/RECOMMENDATION:

ATTACHMENTS:

- 2 Purchase Orders
- 2 Bid Tabulations
- 2 Quotes